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MB 4, INC.
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owed by the corporation haye been gaid.and B of Indivicuats
on this application is true gfid accurAle’ ag
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SIGNATURE:




. . Tor Tyrone Scott

From: Machado M. Zafrilla

Please transfer the $600 fee that was sent out for reinstatement of MB1, Inc.
(P04000006786) to MB4, Inc (P04000006746) and please reinstate MB4 as Active.

Thank yo

achafo M. Zafrilla



